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GARABED Pamela

From: Troy Morrow <troy@lentro.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 23 August 2013 12:35 PM
To: Anti-Dumping Commission Operations 1
Subject: Dumping investigation ADC 219 - Power transformers exported from China, Indonesia, 

Korea, Taiwan, Thailand and Vietnam
Attachments: Fortune Authorisation 1.pdf

Attention:           The Director 
Operations 1 
Anti‐Dumping Commission 

 
We have been appointed as an Authorized Representative for Fortune Electric Co., Ltd in the above dumping 

investigation, refer attached. 
 
Fortune Electric Co., Ltd have requested for an extension to complete and lodge their Response to Exporter 
Questionnaire (REQ)and provide the following issues:‐ 
 

 This being their first experience dealing with a dumping investigation from any country, provided challenges 
in understanding requirements, together with identifying and selecting external expert consultants.   In 
addition there has been disruption to availability of staff and consultants in Taiwan due to recent Typhoon 
activity, which has further delayed process.  Consultants have now been appointed in Taiwan and Australia 
to assist completing Exporter Questionnaire; 

 Accounting staff availability due to half year closing; 

 Complexity issues, external expert consultants have identified to date; and 

 Unavailability of key Taiwanese expert consultant between 1 September to 18 September 2013, due to USA 
investigation. 

 
It would be appreciated if a 4 week extension for  Fortune Electric Co., Ltd to prepare and lodge their REQ to 7 
October 2013, be provided.  Obviously if the REQ can be completed prior to this date, it will be lodged prior. 
 
Should you require any additional information, please advise. 
 
Regards 
 
Troy Morrow 
Partner 
Mobile Business Consultants – Est 1995 
+61 419 782205 
troy@lentro.com.au 
 

Folio 86




